

MINUTES of the Torpoint Town Partnership (TTP) meeting held on Tuesday 9th April 2024 at 6pm on Microsoft Teams.

PRESENT: Cllr and Deputy Mayor, Mrs Julie Martin (JM) - Acting Chair, Cllr Mrs Kim Brownhill (KB) -Treasurer, Cllr Mr John Tivnan BEM (JT) – CC/TTC, Cllr Rachel Evans (RE) – Markets and Cinema, Jes Hirons (JHi) - Community Hub and Library Development Manager, Mr Richard Pymm – Torpoint & Rame Peninsula Lions (RP).

	ger, wir Nichard i ymini — rorpolint & Name i eminsula Llons (Ni <i>).</i>
1.	Welcome - Chair
''	Cllr and Deputy Mayor of Torpoint Mrs Julie Martin (JM) welcomed all members to
	the meeting.
2.	Apologies for absence
	Apologies for absence was received from; Cllr and Mayor Gary Davis, Katie Martin–
	Sea Scouts, Cllr Chris Goodman, Cllr Samm Bickle- FoTP, Jenny Hughes - Markets
	and Cinema
3.	Minutes of the previous meeting held on 14th March 2024 (as circulated).
	Read and agreed
4.	Report from the Treasurer - as emailed
	Balance in account £2,069.99, £210.03 ringfenced for Christmas fayre fundraising for
	Christmas lights.
	FOC fee to pay and need to confirm other costs inc. Lantern making.
5.	Planned Events/Diary Dates - see attached Diary Dates
	April DE Communication of the
	RE - Saturday 6 th – Wonka was popular
	Monday 8th – FoTP event rescheduled for 13th@10am
	Saturday 20 th – Lions collection for Ukraine in Sainsbury's car park – all donations welcome.
	May
	RE - Sunday 26 th – Community Cinema is A Haunting in Venice @4pm (Adults only)
	plus cream tea and Super Mario (Families) @6pm, confirm if the right way around.
	June
	KB - Saturday 1 st – Voluntary Organisation event in Council Chambers, not Library
	(due to space). TBC (KB and JT sending out invites).
	JT - Sunday 9 th RBL Parade to include road closure information.
	July
	Saturday 20th – Lions Summer fair to be at The Mill, 200 Club.
	August
	Sunday 18 th – TTP Dog Show @Bénodet PM
	September
	Sunday 1st Torpoint Community Cinema, Shrek
	October
	24 th October – Poppy Appeal Launch Concert at St James Church

November

Friday 1st – Fireworks event – JT has confirmed contingency dates for poor weather. Need to discuss fundraising ideas with JHu incase she would like some help with this. All agreed TTP could support if a letter is written to request help.

Sunday 3rd – Torpoint Community Cinema, Franken Weenie.

23rd – 30th Christmas window display competition.

RP Saturday 30th Lions Sleigh to start a week before the Christmas lights switch on – all agreed this was ok.

December

Sunday 22nd – Torpoint Community Cinema; Polar Express.

RE – can we take off the Market dates at the top of the diary document and add into the diary, same with the other dates also. All agreed that the only information above the diary should be the first paragraph.

RE – can we also add Lions monthly meeting dates into diary – 1st Tuesday of Month @Torpoint & District Comrades Club.

JM – please email out TTP Diary ASAP after meetings and not wait for minutes.

6. Any other Business

RE – reminder that any local community organisation can request a free pitch for the monthly market. An example is the All Weather Pitch team fundraised and raised awareness at the last market of 2023.

RP – recently made the incredible journey to Ukraine with aid items in a large convoy. Is considering sharing experience by holding a slide show to tell his story and some of the experiences he had along the way. All agreed this would be a very popular and interesting event that would be received well in Torpoint.

7. Next Meeting

Tuesday 21st May 2024 @1800 - Teams